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Symer, Daniel

From: Callaway, Katie

Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 1:47 PM

To: Symer, Daniel

Subject: RE: Scottsdale Waterfront Broadstone Canal Insurance
Hi Daniel:

The attached endorsments give us the additional insured coverage without specifically listing us. So, this is acceptable.
Sorry for the delay
Katie

Katherine Callaway

Director of Risk Management
City of Scottsdale
480-312-7841

From: Symer, Daniel

Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 9:19 AM

To: Callaway, Katie

Subject: RE: Scottsdale Waterfront Broadstone Canal Insurance

Katie,
Have you had a chance to ook at the attachments and the info below yet?

Dan

From: Symer, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 10:20 AM

To: Callaway, Katie

Subject: Scottsdale Waterfront Broadstone Canal Insurance

Katie,

Attached is the Scottsdale Waterfront Broadstone Canal insurance pursuant to section 9.2 of contract 2003-164-

COS. The last time we looked at this, you asked to have the salt river project added as an additional insured. It looks like
this did this but taok off the City of Scottsdale. Will you please review the attached documents and let me know if this
complies, and if not what changes need to me made, ‘

Thanks

Dan Symer, AICP

Senior Planner

City of Scottsdale

Planning and Development Services Division .
Current Planning Services

480-312-4218

dsymer(@scottsdaleaz pov




Keeping you informed!
Subscribe to the Scottsdale Planning and Zonmg newsletter at the foliowing link:

https://eservices.scottsdaleaz.gov/listserve/default.asp

You may also find us on Facebook:
http:/fwww facebook.com/ScottsdalePZ1 ink

or on,

Twitter:
http:/ftwitter.com/ScottsdalePandZ

@ Please consider the enviranment before printing this e-mail.
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ALLIARES?

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DDIYYYY;
1/28/2015

THIS CERTIFICATE I5 ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

IMPORTANT: If the cortificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the poficy(les) must be endarsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subjact ta
the terms and conditlons of the policy, certain policles may reguire an endorsament. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
cortificate holder In lisu of such endoreement(s).

PRODUCER
USI Insurance Services LL.C-CL
2201 E. Camelback Rd Suite 220A

ToHPCY Clorinda Thompson

[T5% woi; 602-279-5899

AD|

E}e".f._, Exty: §02-279-5800
| KMiEse: clorinda.thompson@usi.biz

Phoenix, AZ 85016 INSURERI(S} AFFORDING COVERAGE NAICE |
602 279-5800 msurer a : Firat Speclalty Insurance Corpo 34916
INSURED wsuReR g : Wesatchester Fire Insurance Comp 10030
Altiance Residential Bullders, LLLC wsurer ¢ : Liberty Insurance Undoarwriters, 19917
2415 East Camelback Rd #600 msurer o : Navigators insurance Company 42307
Phoenix, AZ 85016 wsurer £ ; Travelors Property Cas. Co. of 25674
INSURER F ;

COVERAGES

GERTIFICATE NUMBER:

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REGQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN iS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. UMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

M TYPE OF INSURANCE B pouicy NUMEER [ SRREN RN | LIMITS
A | GENERAL LIABILITY IRG200072802 01/31/2015|01/3112018] £ach occurrence 181,000,000
X| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY R amneey | 100,000
| CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR MED EXP (Asyy ona person) | $5,000
| X[ BUPD Ded:5,000 PERSONAL & ADVINIURY | 31,000,000
| ] GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE UMIT APPUIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | 32,000,000
| ] pouer [ X] 58 o 3
E |AUTOMOBILE LABRLITY BA3958B417 12/01/2014{12/01/2018 opotten ot 0 | 41,000,000
_ﬂ my AUTO SCHEDULED BOOILY INJURY (Por parson} | §
[ | AL CINED SoHED BOOILY INJURY {Per accident) | §
| X| HRED AUTOS it A W s
s
B | X|UMSRELLALIAB | X | gccur G24362280003 01/31/201501/31/2016 EACH OCCURRENCE +10,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AQGREGATE $10,000,060 |
DED I X| RETENTION 310,000 $
et TG L T
ANy PROPRIETORPARTNER/EXECUTIVE NiA E.L FACH ACCIDENT 3
{Mandatory tn NH} E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE]| $
LS RiON OF OPERATIONS balow EL DISEASE - POLCY UMIT | $
C [UMB Excess of 10M 100013458401 01/31)2015|01/31/201€ $15,000,000
D |UMB Excess of 15M HO15EXC722768IV 0173112015 01!311201% $25,000,000

(See Attached Descriptions)

DEGCRIFTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS  VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Romarke Schedule, If mete gpaca |s required)
RE:Broadstone Scottsdale Waterfront - Temporary construction improvements for development of parcel

173-42-069. SRF License # 51865-0, Flle #459. Full Certificate Holder/Additional Insured: The Salt River
Project Agricultural Improvement and Power District and the Salt River Valley Water Users’ Assoclation,
members of its governing bodles, its officers, agents and employees. The General Liability policy and
Automobilie Pollcy includes an automatic Additional Insured endorsement that provides Additional insured

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Sailt River Project
Po Box 52025
Phoenix, AZ 86072-0000

Manager, Land Rights Management PAB348

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
. ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

C,, 7 CLlomyh

‘ ACORD 25 (2010/05)
#514243190/M14238169

© 1983-2010 ACORD CORPURATION. Al rights reserved.

1 of2 The ACORD name and logo are ragistered marks of ACORD
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DESCRIPTIONS (Continued from Page 1)

status to the Certificate holdar, only whan there (s a written contract or written agreement between the
named Insured and the certificate holder that requires such status, and only with regard to the project
referonced above.. Tha General Liability policy contalns a special endorsement with Primaty and
Noncontributory wording, when required by writtan contract. The General Liability policy provides a Waiver
of Subrogation when required by written contract. The General Liability policy Includes an endorsement
providing that 30 days notice of canceltation will be given to the Cerfificate Holder by the insurance
Carrier. Full Named Insured: Broadstona Scottsdale Waterfront, LLC; Broadstone Scottsdale Waterfront
Alilance, LLC; Alllance Residential Bullders, LLC

SAGITTA 26.3 (2010/05) 2 of 2
#514243190/M14238169



First Specialty Insurance Corporation

SPECIFIED NOTICE OF CANCELLATION
THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.
This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM
PRODUCTS/COMPLETED OPERATIONS LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM

The following is added to your policy:
| SCHEDULE

Manager, Land Rights Management PAB348
Salt River Project

Po Box 62025

Phoenix, AZ 350720000

30 days Notice of Cancellation
We will provide to any person or organization listed in the above Schedule a copy of any written
notice of cancellation that we issue to you.

All other terms and conditions of this policy shall remain unchanged.
This endorsement forms a part of the policy to which attached, effective on the incepfion date of
the policy unless otherwise stated herein.

Policy Number: IRG200072802

Named Insured: Alliance Residential Builders, LP
Endorsement Effective Date: 01/31/2015

SP5349 0911 ~ Page 1 0f 1



COMMERCIAL AUTO

THiS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

BLANKET ADDITIONAL INSURED

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE FORM
MOTOR CARRIER COVERAGE FORM
TRUCKERS COVERAGE FORM

With respect to coverage provided by this endorse-
ment, the provigions of the Coverage Form apply
unless medified by the endorsement.

The following Is added io the Section 1l — Liability
Coverage, Paragraph A1, Who Is An Insured Pro-
vision:

Any person or organization that you are required (o
include as addifional Insured on the Covaerage Form In

CAT43T0808

® 2008 The Travelers Companies, Inc.

a written contract or agreement that is signed and
executed by you before the “hodily Injury” or “praperty
damage* occurs and that is in effect during the policy
period Is an “insured” for Liability Coverage, but only
for damages to which this insurance applles and only
to the extent that person or organization qualifies as
an “lnsured* under the Who Is An lnsured provision
contained in Section (I.

Page 1 of 1



POLICY NUMBER: IRG 2000728 (2 COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG 24 04 05 09

WAIVER OF TRANSFER OF RIGHTS OF RECOVERY
AGAINST OTHERS TO US

This endorsemant modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART
PRODUCTS/COMPLETED OPERATIONS LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE

Name Of Person Or Organization:
Any person or organization when you and

such person or organization have agreed in
writing in a contract or agreement that you
will waive any right of recovery against
such person or organization.

Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown In the Declarations.

The foliowing is added to Paragraph 8. Transfer Of
Rights Of Recovery Against Others To Us of Sec-
tion IV - Conditions:

We waive any right of recovery we may have
against the person or organization shown in the
Schedule above because of payments wa make for
injury or damage arising out of your ongoing
operations or "your work” done under a contract
with that person or organization and included in
the "products-completed operations hazard”. This
waiver applies only to the person or organization
shown in the Schedule abave.

CG 24 04 05 09 @ Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2008
: Page 1 of 1

Wolters Kluwer Financial Services | Uniform Forms



POLICY NUMBER: IRG 2000728 02 COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG 20 37 07 04

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSURED - OWNERS, LESSEES OR
CONTRACTORS - COMPLETED OPERATIONS

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE
Name Of Additicnal Insured Person(s) ,
Or Organization{s): Location And Description Of Completed Operations
Any person or organization for As per written contract.

whom you are performing
operations when you and such
person or organization have
agreed in writing in a

contract or agreement that
such person or organization be
added as an additional insured
on your policy.

Information required to complete this Scheduile, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations,

Sectlon Il - Who Is An Insured is amended to in- work” at the location designated and described in
clude as an additional insured the person{s) or or- the schedule of this endorsement performed for
ganization(s) shown in the Schiedule, but only with that additionat insured and Included in the
respect to ftability for "bodily injury" or "property "products-completed operations hazard".

damage" caused, in whole or in part, by “your

CG 20 37 07 D4 Copyright, 1ISO Proparties, inc., 2004 Pago 1of 1



First .Spec:'an‘ty Insurance Corporation

PRIMARY AND NON-CONTRIBUTING INSURANCE
(Third-Party)

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.
This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM
OWNERS AND CONTRACTORS PROTECTIVE LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM
PRODUCTS/COMPLETED OPERATIONS LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM
RAILROCAD PROTECTIVE LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM

Section IV: Conditions, Other Insurance, and all subparts thereof, as contained in the policy is deleted
in its entirety and replaced with the following condition as respects the Third Party shown below:

Section IV: Conditions

Other Insurance:

With respect to the Third Party shown below, the insurance provided by this policy shall be
primary and nonconfributing insurance. Any and all other valid and collectible insurance
available to such Third Party in respect of wark performed by you under written contractual
agreements with said Third Party for a loss covered by this policy, shall in no instance be
considered as primary, co-insurance, or contributing insurance. Rather, any such other
insurance shall he considered excess over and abave the insurance provided by this policy.

The Third Party to whom this endorsement applies is:

Absence of a specifically named Third Party above means that the provisions of this
endorsement apply "as required by written contractual agreement with any Third Party for
whom you are perferming work.”

All other tennis and conditions of this policy shall remain unchanged.

This endorsament farms a part of the policy fo which attached effective on the inception date of the
policy uniess otherwise stated herein.

Policy Number: IRG200072802
Named Insured: Alliance Residential Builders, LP
Endorsement Effective Date: 01/31/2015

FSIC 33513 0611  Includes copyrighted material of insurance Services Offics, inc. with its permission. Page 1 of 1



CG 20330704

Policy Number IRG200072802

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG 20330704

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSURED - OWNERS, LESSEES OR
CONTRACTORS — AUTOMATIC STATUS WHEN
REQUIRED IN CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT WITH YOU

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

Section Il - Who Is An Insured is amended to
include as an additional insured any person or
organization for whom you are performing op-
ertions when you and such person or organi-
zation have agreed in writing in a contract or
agreement thal such person or organization be
added as an additional insured on your pollcy.
Such person or organization is an additional in-
sured only with respect to liability for "bodily
injury”, “property damage” or "personal and
advertising injury” caused, in whole or in part,
by

1. Your acts or omissions; or

2. The acts or omissions of those acting on
yaur behalf;

in the performance of your ongoing operations
for the additional insured.

A person's or organization's status as an addi-
tional Insured under this endorsement ends
when your operations for that additional in-
sured are completed.

With respect to the insurance afforded to these
additional insureds, the following additional ex-
cluslons apply:

This insurance does not apply fo:

1. "Bodily injury”, "property damage" or "per-
sonal and advertlsing Injury" arising out of

Copyright, ISO Properties, Inc., 2004

the rendering of, or the fallure to render,
any professional architectural, enginesering
or surveylng services, including:

a. The preparing, approving, or failing to
prepare or approve, maps, shop draw-
ings, opinions, reports, surveys, field
orders, change orders or drawings and
specifications; or

b. Supervisory, inspection, architectural or
engineering activities.

"Bodily injury” or "property damage" occur-
ring after:

a. All work, including materials, parts or
equipment fumished in connection with
such work, on the project (other than
service, malntenance or repairs} to be
performed by or on behalf of the addi-
tional insured(s) at the locatlon of the
covered operations has been com-
pleted; or

b. That portion of "your work” out of
which the injury or damage arises has
been put to its intended use by any per-
son or organization other than another
contractor or subcontractor engaged in
performing operatlons for a principal as
a part of the same project.

Page1of 1
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